

Amendment No. 4

Senate Amendment to Senate Bill No. 27 (BDR 38-24)

Proposed by: Senate Committee on Health and Human Services**Amends:** Summary: No Title: No Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes

ASSEMBLY ACTION			Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION			Initial and Date
Adopted	☐	Lost	☐ _____	Adopted	☐	Lost	☐ _____
Concurred In	☐	Not	☐ _____	Concurred In	☐	Not	☐ _____
Receded	☐	Not	☐ _____	Receded	☐	Not	☐ _____

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) *green bold italic underlining* is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) *green bold underlining* is newly added transitory language.

RBL



Date: 3/30/2011

S.B. No. 27—Requires employees of certain child care facilities to complete training each year relating to the lifelong wellness, health and safety of children. (BDR 38-24)



SENATE BILL NO. 27—SENATOR WIENER

PREFILED DECEMBER 13, 2010

Referred to Committee on Health and Human Services

SUMMARY—Requires employees of certain child care facilities to complete training each year relating to the lifelong wellness, health and safety of children. (BDR 38-24)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: No.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in *bolded italics* is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to child care facilities; requiring employees of certain child care facilities to complete training each year relating to the lifelong wellness, health and safety of children; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

Existing law requires the Board for Child Care to adopt licensing standards for child care facilities. (NRS 432A.077) The Board, by regulation, has adopted both initial and continuing training requirements for persons employed in child care facilities. Employees are initially required to complete at least 9 hours of training within 90 days after commencing employment in a child care facility and at least 6 hours of additional training within 12 months after commencing employment in a child care facility. After completion of the initial training requirements, employees are then required to complete at least 15 hours of training during each succeeding 12-month period. (NAC 432A.323, 432A.326) This bill ~~reodifies these general training requirements provided by regulation and~~ requires persons employed in child care facilities to complete at least 15 hours of training each year ~~relating~~ at least 2 hours of which must be devoted to the lifelong wellness, health and safety of children ~~and must include training relating to childhood obesity, nutrition and physical activity.~~

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Chapter 432A of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a new section to read as follows:

Each person who is employed in a child care facility, other than in ~~an accommodation facility or~~ a facility that provides care for ill children, shall complete at least 15 hours of training each year. ~~relating~~ At least 2 hours of such training must be devoted to the lifelong wellness, health and safety of children, ~~including, without limitation:~~

~~1. The administration of cardiopulmonary resuscitation;~~

~~2. The administration of first aid;~~

~~3. The recognition of signs and symptoms of illness, including risk factors and chronic conditions;~~

~~4. The recognition of child abuse and neglect;~~

~~5. The reporting requirements relating to child abuse and neglect; and~~

~~6. Childhood;~~ and must include training relating to childhood obesity, nutrition and physical activity.

Sec. 2. This act becomes effective on July 1, 2011.